[

UNITED NATIONS L NATIQ%SAUNQES

! - UNRESTRICT®D !
ECONOMIC CONSEIL B/CN.L/SUB. 2/SR/1
- AND ECONOMIQUE 24 November 1947.

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET_"-SC)C]AL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION
AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES -

PIRST SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF FIRST MEETING .

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, on Monday 24 November
o | 1947 at % p.m,

Present:
- Temporary Chairman Prof, J.P. Humphrey (8ecretariat)
- Members: Mr. W.M.J. McNamara (Australia)
Mr, Joseph Nisot (Belgium)
Dr. C.H. Wu (China)
Mr, Samuel Spanien (France)
Mr., Hérard Roy (Haiti)
Mr, M.R. Masani (India)
Mr. Rezazada Shafag (Iran)
Mr, E.E., Bkstrand (Sweden)
Mr. A.P. Borisov (Union of Soviet
_ Socialist '
Republics)
Miss Elizabeth Monroé (United Kingdom)
Mr., Jonathan Daniels (United States
of America)
Speclalized Agencies: Mr., Rodolphre Lopes (International
' Labour 0ffice)
Secretariat: | Mr, Edward Lawson

Mr, Emile Giraud

Mr. A.H, Hekimi

oo,




E/CN.4/8UB,.2/SR/1
bage 2 . '

1. _ Ovening of the Session,Egu‘ w

The Temporary‘Chairman; dﬁibehalf of the Secretary-
General, opened the firstpsessio%;of the Sub-Commission on the
Prevention of Discrimination énd ﬁhe Protection of Minorities,
and called for the election of of?icers.

The task that the Sub—Commiésion had to perform, he felt,
was a very important one, It had been asked to participate
in one of the most extréofdinary and promising experiments in
the history of international co-operation. The Commission on
Human Rights and the varlous agen01es related to it qre
engaged in an effort to wrlte a universal Bill of Human Rights
‘ which will define the fundamental rights of a man everywhere |
}without distinction as to race, sex, language or réligion,
Egnd which will set up international machinery for the
érotection of these rights. The Commission on Human Rights
had already met twice; once as a nuclear body in the early
épmmer of 1946, and again in January 1947, in its first
g%gular session,  The secohd regular session of the Commission
wiil-assemble‘at Geneva on December lst for the purpose of
regelving a report from its Drafting Committee, which met‘at
Lak%’Success ih June. The report to which he had Jjust
refé;red was already a public document and could be consulted
by a% one who was interested in the work of the Commisgion.

E;t_was hoped that, at its December meeting, the Human
Rights\Commission would complete its preliminary draft of the
Bill of Rights. _Iffthe Commigsion followed the suggestion
made éy the Drafting Committee, it would probably reconmend
the a$0ption of not one but two international billsy a
Declapatlon or Manifesto which would eventually be adopted in

the fgrm of a Resolutlon of the General Assembly and whlch

WOuld\constitute a catalogue of human rights w1thout express



)

provisions for implementation; and an International
Convention on Human Rights. The essential difference
between the two would be; of course, that whareas the
resolution of the Assenbly would have the force of a recormenda-
tion cnly, a convention would be part of international law and
legalily binding on these States which signed and ratifiéd it,

The draft, o» drafts, as finally prepared by the ‘
Corraission would ba referred to the governments for their
connents, The comments would be considered and changes made,

P

1L nece

Aot

53ary, in the draft or drafts by another segsion of
the Drafting Committee in May, and eventually by the thir
regular session of the Commission on Hunan Rights in the sane
monvuvh. This session in turn would report to the 7th session
of the Economic and Social Council, which would meet in
Geneva in July. After discussion by the Council, the whole
natter would be referred to the 1948 session of the Ceneral
Assenbliy. which 1t was hoped would adopt a Bill of Human‘Rights.

The Comnission on Human Rights had also established two
sub-commnissions; the Sub-Commission on the Prevention of
Discrinination and the Protection of Minorities, and a Sub-
Cormission on the Preedom of Information and of the Press
which mes in ius first session in May 1947, The Sub-
Commission on the Freedom of Information had already dcne
orcellont worky for it prepared the elaborate agenda of
thae Un.ited Nations Conference on the Fre-dorm of Informaticn
vhich would ncet here in Geneva next Marcl:,

Fe stated that he had tried %o outline the work of the
Toan Rishts Commission and its subsidiary organs, because he

.

thonght that 1t was important that the work of this Sub-
Comnission should be viewed in 1its proper perspective. He

A1 nei intend to say anycihing more about the work of tne



E/CN,4/SUB, 2/83/1

page 4.
sub-comnisgsion itself, That was a matter which wés entirely
in their hands, They were fanlliar with thelr terms of ‘%

reference and the Secretariat had prepared. working papers for
then. In the course of their deiiberations his colleagues
and he would be eager to assist them in any way that they

could. He must, however, plead in advance for their indulgence,

For budgetary reasons they had brought the smallest staff
possible from Lake Success to Geneva, Moreover, in Geneva
the staff was: itsélf reduced by reasons of the fact that the
General Assembly was still in session at Flushing Meadows.,
The Secretariat would therofore be work: ng under great diffi-
culties particularly during the week when, it seems, the Sub-
Cormission and its parent‘body would overlap. Thiévsituation
had been explained to the Ecénomic ahd Social‘Council whéﬁ
arrangemnents had'been made for these meetings; -~ but he wanted
to remind the members what had been said at that! time,

The ques of Prbceduré‘govérning Sub-Conmiggions were
thb Rules which the Council adopted for its functional
conm1351ons in August 1947 - documont E/565. Article “8‘of
these Rules of Procedure says: '"The rules of procedure of
the Commission shall apply to the pfoceedingé of  sube
commissions and their subsidiary bodies insofar as they are
applicable.“

According to Rule 8 the first item‘on_the provisicnal
agenda of any sesslon was the adoption of the agenda. Having
regard, however, to the fact that this was the firét session
of the Sub~Commission and that it therefore hadeno officers,
hehthought thet they should broceed immediately ﬁo the
election of officers, or at least, of the Chairman.

The rulés governing the electioh of officers were

nunbers 14, 36 and 37. According to Rule 14, the Sub~Commission



E/CN.4/8UB,2/8R/1
page 5,

must elect a Chairman, one or two vice-chairmen and a

rapporteur from among its members. These elections, because
they relate to individuals, must, according to Rule 36, be

made by secret pallot.

Befors calling for the election of a Chairman, the
Temporary Chairman drew attention to the fact that bacause
Di. C;F. Chang had been unavoidably prevented from attending
the session, he had been replaced by an alternate,

Dr, J.C.H. Wu, who, according to Rule 60, Should,have~the
same status as a memberfiincluding the right to vote.

. The Temporary Chairman asked the Secretary of the Sub-
Commission to dilgtribute ballots for the election of a

Chalrnan,

2. _Rlection of Chairman.

Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) proposed that the candidate for
 ‘Chairmanship be nominated.

The Temporary Chairman agreed, but said that the Rules
of Procedure made no mention of oral nominations. |

M. NISOT (Belgium) proposed Mr. EKSTRAND (Sweden) as
Chairman, and Mr. ROY (Haitl) said that although he had no
doubt as to the result of the vote, he thought that there'
should be a regular election by secreﬁ ballot}.

After discussion by Dr. WU (China),lﬁp, DANIELS (United
States of America) and Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran), the Temporary
Chairman said that the.consensus of opinion of the neeting
was that there should be a secret ballot and that members could
vote for any candidate, whether or not he had been nominated.

The ballot was held and the Tenpoérary Chairmah announced

that Mr. EKSTRAND (Sweden) had beeh elected Chairman,



- Page O, -

‘Mr. FKSTRAND (SWeden) fook the Chalr and thanked thn
'w~wbnro of the Commi,slon Foz the henour be towed on hls

caunfr}. Hw buld th t the neyt task mub to elect ane 03 tWQ~

Vic&~0he1IWen, engd ﬁskwd the Gommisvlon for proposuls.

W}MJ@&W

- Dr, WU (China)} 5123 rested one Vice~ Ghﬂirman, and prﬂpoqed
th.t thers should be no nominations bub that they should
proceed directlv to a secret hallot, - |

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Buviet Sucl’ list Republics)
‘=upreotrd that the Commisgion should act as they had done in
the election of the Chairman.

The CHAIRMAN aald th°”e ware two guggestions, firstly
 }:that the Vioc?cu31rmun should e ele cted with ut a nomlnation,

" ~nd secendly that he snoulc_i be electedﬁ“w'i'th,.,a--minamon',,WA.
vote was taken wnich showed five votés‘in favour and fbur
_ votes agalnst a nomlndtion. o | |
| Lhe CHAIRMAN stated that romlnatlons would be made.
: ﬁTh9 n. xt questlon WJS whethﬁr there qhould be one or two Vlce
' halrmen. | _ ‘
© Miss MONFOE‘(Urltcd Iinﬁdom) secondui the propoaal of
"Dr. WU (Chlna) tha+ thare should be one Vice-Chairman only, o
- and thlq was supported by Mz, BORISOV (Union of Soviet )
g Socialist Rﬁpubllcs), and Mr, SPANIEN (France).' |
-, The CHAIRMAN sald that it was clearly the oplnion of
r;tho Sub-Comm1551on that therm should be one Vice Ghairman
and that there was no need to take a vote. | ‘, 

Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) proposed Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet
: Socidllst Republlcs) 88 Vicc*Chairman.“

. Mr. "BORISQOV (Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics)
'proposed Mr, ROY (Haiti) as Vlce—Chairman, and. this was



E/CN 4 /SUB, 2/83/1
page 7.

Seconded by Mr, DANIELS'(United States of America)'and
supported by Mr, oPANIEN (France) and Miss MONROE (United
Kingdon) . _ |
The CHATRMAN ruled that there should be a secret ballot,
which was then held, and which resulted in Mr, ROY (Haiti)
being elected as Vice-Chairman, o /
 Mr, ROY (Haiti) accepted the élection and expressed his
thanks to the Sub~Commission, _ ‘ ®

4, FElection of Rapporteur.

The CHAIRMAN said the next duty was to elect a
Rapporteur. ‘

Mr, DANIELS (United States of Amerina) nominated
Mr, NISOT (Belgium), which was seconded by Miss MONROE (United
Kingdom) ‘ | - |

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet SOCialist Republics)
‘nominated Mr., MASANI (India), which was seconded by Mr, ROY |
(Haiti); but Mr. MASANI (Indla), after expressing his thanks,
sald that he wished to support the nomination of Mr, NISOT |
(Belgium) and to withdraw his own nanme,

| Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Soclallst Republics) did

not obgect to this w1thdrawal since it had been nade by
Mr, MASANI India) himself,

Mr, ROY (Haiti) saild that He would now support
Mr. NISOT (Belgiun), and after a secret ballot had been held
the Chairman said that Mr NISOT (Belgium) had been elected
Rapportenr,

Mr, NISOT (Belgium) expressed his thanks to the Sube

Commission,‘

5.. Adoption of the Provisional Agenda.
The CHAIRMAN said the next duty was to adopt the

Provis&onal Agenda.



B/CN.4/SUB.2/SR/1
page 8.

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) remarked that the Articles;
referred to the Sub~Comriigssion by the parent Commission for
discussion were very urgent,'and she suggested that these
Artieles should be now inserted under a special itenm in the
Agenda, | | |
| Professor HUMPHREY (Secretariat) pointed out that the

revised Agenda (document E/CN,4/SUB.2/1 Rsv,li had been |
1ssued that rorning, which excluded the old itém No. 6 concerﬁ;
- the adoption of the Regulations of Procedure. He further
proposed that the Articles referred to by Miss MONROE :
(United Kingdon) could be discussed aither under Items 7 and é

8 or could be made a special itenm. S ;
Miss MONROE (United Kingdon) said that she had proposed
a special lten for discussion of these Articles as they
seemed to be borderline cases, and that it would be quicker
1f they were made the subjecﬁ of a separato item.‘ i
After some.discussion by Mr, ROY (Haiti), Mr, BORISOV s%
(Union of Soviet Socialisp‘Républios) and Miss MONROE k

(United Kingdon), as to whether Ttens 7 and 8 should be | %1
amalgamated, Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) and My, BORISOV 3
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republios) agreed that Items 7
and 8 should be discussed together as they were-inextricableﬁp
| The CHAIRMAN again suggested that Item 6 bo adopted byéf
‘the Sub—Commission, and that Items 7 and 8 should be
amalganmated, |
The Sub-Cormmission adopted Item 6,  The discussion asf;
té the amalgamation of Items 7 and 8 continued, |
| Mr. MASANI (India) proposed that they should not be
amalgamated and referred to document E/CN h/SUB»E/B, whieh

pOintsd out that the prevention of discrimination and the

‘protection of minorities were not necessarily co-terminuS-




. E/CN,4/SUB. 2/SR/1
page 90 K

subjects. He also pointed.out that.disCrimination between
the sexes d1d not involve a ninority question, and that an
intellectual or political minority- would not be within the
definitions of discrimination according to ra&é; sex, language
or religion. |

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) said that she appreciated
the noint raised by Mr. MASANI (India), but again p&inted out
that sor.o of the Articles wére hard to allot in one parficﬁlér
iten, and that there would be a large overlap. She proposed
that discussion of the specific Articles be under a‘;eparate
heading. |

‘Mr. SPANIEN (France) saild that there should first be a
discussion of the Terms of Reference, but that the Commission
on Huiman Rights' had referrcd to the Sub-Compiséionvcertain
questions on which it wonuld require an answer at its mgeting
on the 1lst December, 1947. .On the question of amalgamation,
the items should Be kept separate, as .there would not
necessarily be an overlap. R .

Professor HUMPHREY (Secretariat) said that épiginally
the 1tens had not been analgamated because the Report of_ﬁhe
Drafting Comnittee was not yet before the Commilsgsion on_Human
Rights,  Document E/CN.4/8UB.2/9 had been prepared by the
Secretariat to assist the SubsCommission in making a
raecorrmendation on these itens He reninded the Srb-
Cormission that from.a strictly constitutional point of view
tho Report was not before the Commission.

Dr, WU (China) suggested that the present Aggnda be
adopted, but that the separation of Itens 7 and 8 need not
be too strict. - There should be an‘understanﬁing that the
Cormilssion could trespass in its discussion of the two -

itens,



E/CN M/SUB 2/SR/1
page 10.

Mr, McNAMARA (Australia) agreed with Dr. WU (China),

The CHATRMAN stated that the proposal of Miss MONROE
(United Kingdom) was to-gdin time in the discussion of tﬁese
Articles,  He suggested adding after Iten 6 a further item
on "Discussion of Items Referred to the'Sdb—Commission".

Mr., ROY (Haiti) stated that these Articles had not in
fact been referred and suggested some other formula, as he
agreed that it was desirable fcf the Sub-Commission to
discusg these Articles. |

Professor HUMPHREY (Secretariat) saild that the Articles
‘had never been‘legally referred to the-Sub—Commission for
discussion, but that he‘was confident~that the Commission
would be disappointed if the Sub-Commission did not discuss
them; He propoéed adding an Item 7 - '"Conslderation of
Articles of International Bill of Rights Relativée to the
Questions of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities".

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said
that the SubaCommiésion could only make observations on
the Articles specifically referred by the Drefting Committee,
i.e. nos. 6, 13, 15, 28 and 36, and that the actual drafting
of these Articles must be done by the Drafting Comnlftee |
itself, As to the other Articles which had not been
referred, includihg nos., 5, 14, 16, 20 and 31, he‘suggested
that the Sub-Commigsion should not discuss these at all
because they had no instructions to do so.

Mr., DANIELS (United States of America) agreed with this
pfoposal.

The CHAIRMAN again sgid that the intentlon was to
accelerate discussion so as to produce an opinion of - the
Sub-Commission by the lst December, He'again proposed that

‘ iafter Item 6 there should be included an item on ”Examinatioh



B/CN.4/SUB.2/SR/L

page 11,

of Articles 6, 13, 15, 28 and 36" and asked for the opinion
of the Sub-Commission on that point.

Mr, ROY (Haiti);after some diécussion by Mr, McNAMARA
(Australia), Mr. SPANIEN (Francé) and Mr. BORISOV (Union of
Sovlet Socialist Republics) as to exactly where on the
Agenda this new iten should come - whether after Iten 6 or
Tten 8, suggested that the subject of the new item be
discussed with the present Items 7 and 8 as they werse funda-
nentally the sane, |

The CHAIRMAN stated to the Sub~-Cormission the proposal
of Mr. ROY (Haiti), which was supported by Mr. NISOT (Belgium),
to adopt the Agenda as 1t was and under Itens 7 and 8 to
discuss the Articles which the Drafting Committee had
suggested night be referred to the.Sub-Comﬁission.

Miss MONROE (United Kinpdom) accepted this proposal as
long as discussion of Items 7 and 8 was on the basis of the
five Articles recommended for referral to the Sub~Commission.

Mr, DANIELS (United States of Amerlca) suggested that
the Sub-Comnission should not give its final approval or
disapproval on any issuc until the end of the discussion of
Items 7 and 8.

Mr, McNAMARA (Australils) asked whether points of order
éould be raised at a later time which might exclude
discun=ion of any Articln,

The CHATRMAN gaid that points of order nust always be
adnitted and could not be sxcluded at the beglnning of the
meeting. It was difficult to separate the items, and he
proposed that the Sub-Commission now vote on the adoption
of the Agenda as 1t stood.

Dr. WU (China) supported the suggestion of the CHAIRMAN,



| B/CHN.4/SUB,2/8R/1
page 12, :

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) agreed, subject to the
regséervation that the five Articles be discussed ﬁnder_
Items 7 and 8, |

The Agenda was adopted, subject to the reservation
made by Miss MONROE (United Kingdom).
| Professor HUMPHREY (Secretarlat) referred to document
E/CN,4/8UB,2/2, paragraph 1%, where the Econonic and Social
Council adopted the resolution on the 20th March, 1947,
"that the Sub-Commisslon on the Prevention of Discrimination
and the Protection of Minorities be requested to invite the

‘the Status of Womeén to send a Representative

¥

Cormmission on
to participate in its deliberations when items relating to
discrimination baséd on sex are to be discussed." He
suggested the Sub~Commission might wish to act upon this
recomnmendation, |

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
supported the‘suggest;on, and since there was no objection
the CHAIEMAN declared that the Sub-Commission was clearly in

favour of the Representative belng invited.

- The neceting closed at 6.45 p.n.





